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Holweger, Todd L.

o,
From: Jacqueline Day [[day@aguila.ca) , .o ’\J
Sent:  Maonday, March 16, 2009 3:31 PM . ’\
To: Holweger, Todd L. RS
Cc: Nigel Brasok

Lo
b - . 3‘:33".?";
ey, Rt
AL T _-;,..j//

Subject: Cancellation of Geophysical Permit 970170

Hello Todd. In November of 2008 Aguila was granted Geophysical Permit No. 970170 for the project “Big Island
3D 2009”. Shortly thereafter our client put the project on hold, and mare recently the project was cancelled
altogether, No field work was ever conducted under this permit.

We would therefore like to apply to have our cash bond (#4295) reieased. It is my understanding Marge Rixen at
ND OGC requires a letler from your office in order to begin the refund proceedings. What do you require from me
in order to facilitate this?

Kindest regards,

Jacqueline Day
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OIL AND GAS DIVISION

BISMARCK, ND 53505-0840
SFN 51459 {02-2008}

GEOPHYSICAL EXPLORATION PERMIT

INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION OF NORTH DAKQOTA

600 EAST BOULEVARD DEPT 405

1) a. Company
Aguila Exploration Management inc.

Address

910 16 Street, Suite 516, Denver CO 80202

Contact
Jacqueline Day

Telephone
{403) 366-2147

Fax ‘-\: . 7
(403) 232-6223 -t

Surety Company

Bond Amounl

$50,000

Bond Number

Cash Deposit at Bank of ND, #4295

2) a. Subcontractar(s)
Summit Drilling & Hole Plugging, Inc.

Address
2018 Road 2052, Froid MT 59226

Telaphona

(406) 963-2500

b. Subcontrastor(s} Address Telephane
Exploration Drllling, Inc. 12653 Co. Rd. 352, Sidney MT 59270 |({406) 482-3356
c. Subcontractor(s) Address Telephone

3) Party Manager
Doug Newrman

Address (local)
75 East River Road South, Medora

Telephone {local)

(701) 623-4800

4} Project Name or Line Numbers

Big Island 3D 2009

Shot Hole 3D

5 Exploration Methad {Shat Hale, Non-Explasive, 2D, 3D, Other)

B) Appraximate Start Date
November 7, 2008

April 30, 2009

Approximate Completion Date

THE COMMISSION MUST BE NOTIFIED AT LEAST 24 HOURS IN ADVANCE OF COMMENCEMENT OF DRILL/PLUG OPERATIONS

T} Location of Proposed Project - Counly
Golden Valley

Section T. R
see attached document
. Saction T R.
Sedtion{s).
Township(s) -
& Range(s) Section T. R.
Section T. R.
8) Size of Hole Amt of Charge Depth Source poinls per sg. mi. No. of sq. mi. 9) Must supply latitudes and
3D 5.5 Ibs 40 ft. 70 126.82 longitudea of posi-plot
Size of Hole AmlL of Charge Depth Sourca points par In. ml. No. of In. mi. source and recciver poinls
2.0 on an SD card.

10} Anticipated special drilling and plugging proccdures?
All procedures will adhere to geophysical exploration rules and regulations, Chapters 38-08.1 & 43-02-12.

11) Enclose a pre-plot map with proposed localion of seismic program lines and powder mag.
1:30,000 Touraphical Map Enclosed

Titla
Operations Coordinator

Cate

October 31, 2008

Srgn%
Th,l(pace ?b( State o

ffice usa)

""": 518176 |70 703 /og
o L el

kiinoral Resources Pemit Manager

County Approval Sent

Gl (/«»MU\

Conditions of Approval if any

*Sec Instructions On Reversa Side




Locatlon of Proposed Big Island 3D 2009

Section Township Range
“ 31-35 143N 106W
11-36 142N 105W
- 1-36 141N 105W
“1-3 140N 106W
41-6 140N 105W
-15-8 142N 104W
1 17-20 142N 104W
129-32 142N 104W
- 5-10 . 141N 104W
+415-36 141N 104W
~41-8 140N 104W
119-20 141N 103W
1298-32 141N 103w




Oil and Gas Division

Lynn D. Helms - Director Bruce L. ITicks - Assistant Director
Department of Mineral Resources

NORTH DAKOTA

Lynn D. Helms - Director

North Dakota Industrial Commission

www.dmr.nd.govioilgas

l_ OIL: AND GAS DIVISION

November 3, 2008

Ms. Jacqueline Day

Aguila Exploration Managemenl Inc.
910 16 St.

Ste 516

Denver, CO 80202

RE:  BigIsland 3-D 2009
Geophysical Exploration Permil #97-0170
Golden Valley County

Dear Ms. Day:

Please he advised that we are in receipt of your Geophysical Exploration permil
and it is conditionally approved; effective for one year {rom November 3, 2008. Recview
the following conditions [or your permit:

I. A pre-program meeting with state seismie inspector Tom Torslenson may be
required. You must contact him at 701-290-1546 (cell} or 701-227-7436 at least
24 hours prior to any exploration operations.

2. All variances for distance reslrictions are lo be {furnished, and a pre-plot map
displaying any sourcc points that do not coinply with the distance restriction rule
must be supplied to the inspector.

3. The following information must be submitted within 30 days of (he completion of
the projcct by the Geophysical Company:

a. Completion Report,

b. Completion Affidavit,

¢. Post Plot Map. It must show all watcr wells, buildings, underground
cisterns, pipelines, and flowing springs thar fall within the program area
and within one half mile of the perimeter of the program.

d. SD card with all source and recciver points,

€. Letter stating that the Geophysical Company has given all surface owner’s
a copy of the Scction and Chapter of the NDCC as stated in paragraph 5.

4. The following information must he snhmitted within 30 days ol thc completion of
the project by the SUBCONTRACTOR(s) (when applicable):

a. Plugging Report
h. Plugging Aftidavil

600 Li Boulevard Ave - Dept 405, Bisinarck, North Dakota 58505-0840 Phone (701)328-8020 Fax (701)328-R022



Tt is requited that within seven days of initial contact between the permilling agenl
and the operator of the land, the permilting agent shall providc the operator of the
land and cach landowncr owning land within oue-half mile of the land on which
geophysical exploration activities are to he conducted a written copy of NDCC
Section 38-08.1-04.1 (Exploration Permit) and NDCC Chapter 38-11.1 (O1l and
Gas Production Damnage Compensation). The permitting agent shall file an
affidavit with this office confirming compliance with such notification. For your
convenience, a copy of both Seclions are enclosed.

The permit agent shall notify the operator of the land at least seven days before
commencement of any geophysical exploration activity, unless waived by mutual
agreemenl of both parties. The nolice must include the approximate time schedule
and the location of the planned activity.

Information for the locations of water wells, springs, etc.; refer to the following
ND Slate Water Commussion Mapservice websile, al:
http://mapservice.swe.state.nd.us/

The entire permit can he viewed, as well as the status of various seismic projects
n the state, al: hips:/www.dmr.nd.gov/oilgas/seismic/seismicslals.asp

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, feel free to contact me at
701-328-8020, or Tom Torslenson al the number listed in paragraph 1.

Sincerely,
9 (Hhy——

Todd L. Holwcger
Mincral Resources Permit Manager



Qil and Gas Division

’7 NORTH DAKOLA
Lynn D. Ilelms - Director Bruce F. Hicks - Assistanl Dircelor

Department of Mineral Resources
Lynn D. Helms - Director

North Dakota Industrial Commission
OIL AND GAS DIVISION www.dmr.nd.gov/oilgas

L

November 3, 2008
The Honorable Cecilia Stedman
Golden Valley County Audilor

I.O. Box 67
Beach, ND 58621-0067

RE: Geophysical Exploralion
Permit #97-0170
Dear Ms. Sledman:
Pursuant to Section 38-08.1-04.2 of the North Dakota Century Code, please be
advised thal Aguila Exploralion Management Inc. was issued the above captioned permit

on Novewnber 3, 2008 and will remain in effect for a period of one year.

Should you have any qucstions, plcasc contact our office.

incerely,

& "

[.. Holweger
DMR Permit manager

600 I Boulevard Ave - Dept 405, Bismarck, North Dakola 58505-0840 Phone (701)328-8020 Fax (701)328-8022



AGUILA

Exploration Management Inc.

October 31, 2008

Attn: Todd Holweger, Mineral Resources Permit Manager

North Dakota Industrial Commission
Qil & Gas Division

1016 East Calgary Avenue
Bismarck, North Dakota 58503

Re: Big Island 3D 2009, Geophysical Exploration Permit Application

Cear Mr. Holweger,

Please find enclosed Geophysical Exploration Permit Application for the proposed Big Island 3D 2008. Included is
a check in the amount of $100 USD, and two copies of the following:

Completed Geophysical Exploration Permit Application

1:30,000 scale topographical pre-plot map

Copy of Certificate of Deposit from the Bank of North Dakota, verifying the $50,000 Geophysical Bond
Copy of the Notice of Intent to Golden Valley County, sent October 31, 2008-10-31

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me at 403-366-2147, or via email al
jday@aguilaexploration.com.

Regards,

Suite G1G e+ 910 - Sixteanth Street & Denver » Colorade e 0202 e 303,945 2241
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